Subject: FW: NZTA/Waka Kotahi Media Release: State Highway 6 Rocks Road — full closure planned tomorrow for emergency
works
Date: 6 August 2025 at 6:22 PM
To:

From: CHANEY, Annabelle Annabelle.Chaney@fultonhogan.com & @

Good afternoon everyone,
Please see below NZTA’'s media release for Rocks Road for tomorrow.

From: Felix Marwick <Felix.Marwick@nzta.govt.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, 6 August 2025 2:46 pm

Subject: NZTA/Waka Kotahi Media Release: State Highway 6 Rocks Road — full closure planned
tomorrow for emergency works

AGENCY

WAKA KOTAM

Media release q NZTRANSPORT

6 August 2025

State Highway 6 Rocks Road - full closure planned tomorrow
for emergency works

State Highway 6 Rocks Road will be closed tomorrow (Thursday, 7 August), while
contractors carry out emergency work on the slip site.

The closure is scheduled to be in place between 10 am and 4 pm. The highway is expected to
reopen around 4 pm. An update will be provided when the road status has changed.

Rob Service, System Manager Nelson/Tasman, says the closure is needed to allow for the
urgent removal of an unsafe structure overhanging the top of the cliff face.

“Itis at risk of falling onto the road and it is critical it be removed to keep the public safe.”

“It is simply not safe to have vehicles, cyclists, or pedestrians below the cliff while this is being
done,” Mr Service says.
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“This is a main route and much more suitable for traffic. Drivers should avoid using the
narrower residential side streets,” he says.
“We want to complete the work outside of peak commuting times. However, this is a slip site,
and the geology and geography are challenging. The 4 pm reopening time may change if
unforeseen circumstances arise. Drivers should check the road’s status before they travel,” Mr
Service says.
The closure is expected to cause congestion and travel delays for people heading in and out
of Nelson. Road users are strongly encouraged to factor it into their travel plans and allow
extra time for their journeys.
Works Schedule:

e Thursday, 7 August. 10 am to 4 pm

+ SH6 Rocks Road closed between Bisley Avenue and Russel Street

¢ Traffic should detour via Waimea Road

¢ Access will be maintained for affected residents and businesses

Plan ahead for a safe, enjoyable journey. Keep up to date with:
Traffic updates: journeys.nzta.govt.nz/traffic

Facebook: facebook.com/nztantm

Twitter/X: https://x.com/nztantm

e Journey planner: journeys.nzta.govt.nz

Phone: 0800 4 HIGHWAYS (0800 44 44 49)

For more information please contact:

Felix Marwick

Media Manager

Mobile: 021 370 481

Email: felix.marwick@nzta.govt.nz
Website: nzta.govt.nz

This message, together with any attachments, may contain information that is classified and/or
subject to legal privilege. Any classification markings must be adhered to. If you are not the
intended recipient, you must not peruse, disclose, disseminate, copy or use the message in
any way. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return
email and then destroy the original message. This communication may be accessed or
retained by NZ Transport Agency Waka Kotahi for information assurance purposes.

Fulton Hogan is a dynamic, diversified contracting company active in New Zealand,
Australia and the Pacific Basin. Constituent divisions represent a broad range of
products and services in the roading, quarrying and civil construction sector,

and hold strong positions in their respective markets. http://www.fultonhogan.com

Get on the Road to Success. For career opportunities within Fulton Hogan navigate
to http://www.fultonhogancareers.com

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can
perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view our Privacy Statement at
https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy/

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This is an email from Fulton Hogan. We do not accept responsibility for any changes to this email or its attachments made after we
have transmitted it. We do not accept responsibility for attachments made by others to this email.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use of the contents is
expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please advise us immediately and then delete this email together with all attachments.

VIRUSES: Fulton Hogan does not represent or warrant that files attached to this email are free from computer viruses or other defects. Any attached files are
provided, and may only be used on the basis that the user accepts all responsibility for any loss, damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from
use of the attached files. The liability of Fulton Hogan is limited in any event to the resupply of the attached files.
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